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Corinne Grace
Post Office Box 1418
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Re: White Baby Com.
#1-K-16-24-26
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mrs. Grace:

As a result of Division Order R-2429-C, the White City
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool Rules were changed from 640-acre
spacing to 320-acre spacing effective April 1, 1981.

To date, this office has not received Form C-102, Well
Location and Acreage Dedication Plat, showing the revised
acreage dedication for the subject well located therein.

Failure to submit same immediately will subject the well
to cancellation of allowable.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

éﬁl/céi%; //2§;12414L4/<:741/

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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